
Exhibit K - Acadiana Regional Airport P1 Waste Water Excess Capacity Letter



From: David Moore
To: Zach Hager
Subject: RE: Peak Load on waste water facility
Date: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 4:59:06 PM

Actually, the average daily use from the Airport is only about 440,000 gallons per day at this time.  The

600,000 per day quoted in Mr. Devillier's letter was an estimate of flow which was intended to be on

the high side of the actual use.

The peak volume of sewage pumped from the airport to the City plant is approximately 2.75 million

gallons for one day during a large rainfall event in July of this year.

Let me know if you need any additional information.

David Moore
Freyou, Moore and Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineering and Land Surveying
1833 East Main Street
New Iberia, LA  70560

Phone: (337) 365-9535
FAX:   (337) 367-8131

From: Zach Hager [mailto:zachh@lafayette.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:31 PM
To: David Moore
Subject: Peak Load on waste water facility

David,

I wanted to follow up with you on my inquiry concerning the peak volume on the updated waste
water. Please let me know if you have any further questions or need any more information in order
to correctly answer this question. I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity.
Have a great weekend!!

Sincerely,

Zachary Hager, Project Coordinator
Acadiana Economic Development
211 E. Devalcourt Street
Lafayette, LA 70506
Phone: 337-593-1411
Cell:  337-849-4997

From: Zach Hager 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 2:20 PM
To: 'David Moore'
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